DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary

RE: Fire Code - Repealing 2022 Code; Adopting 2025 Code
DATE: January 27, 2026

Ordinance repealing the existing San Francisco Fire Code in its entirety and enacting a new San Francisco
Fire Code consisting of the 2025 California Fire Code and portions of the 2024 International Fire Code,
together with amendments specific to San Francisco, including provisions for fees for permits,
inspections, and various City services, with an operative date of January 1, 2026; adopting findings of
local conditions pursuant to California Health and Safety Code, Section 17958.7; directing the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors to forward San Francisco's amendments to the California Building Standards
Commission and State Fire Marshal; and making environmental findings.

This is substitute legislation to file no. 251247.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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